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From: Hutson, Alex
Sent: 17 December 2012 16:24
To: Planning
Subject: FW: Re: a medium lime tree at 144 Agar Grove!

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Green

Please log as a DD.

Thanks. 

Alex Hutson
Trees and Landscape Officer

Telephone: 020 7974 5939
-----Original Message-----
From: eris@treecircle.co.uk [mailto:eris@treecircle.co.uk]
Sent: 17 December 2012 11:28
To: Hutson, Alex
Subject: Fwd: Re: a medium lime tree at 144 Agar Grove!

-------- Original Message --------
Subject: Re: a medium lime tree in Agar Grove!
Date: 30-11-2012 15:14
 From: eris@treecircle.co.uk
To: <alex.hutson@camden.gov.uk>

Hi Alex,

I have contacted Tom Before but not yourself.

We looked at a medium lime tree in Agar Grove. Agar Grove is in a 
conservation area.

The base of the tree is in a bad state. It is covered in ivy therefore 
the damage had not been visible.
There is a huge round cavity in between two stems, there is a big crack 
in the base of the tree and i also found fruiting bodies (fungi, similar 
to those of Armillaria mellea (young honey fungus)).
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The tree falls under (DDD) Dead,Dying and Dangerous category. The tree 
has got to be dealt with before it gets worse and causes any damage to 
private property (cars) and also pedestrians passing on the private road 
right beneath the tree.

I did not want to take any action without confirming it with yourself 
or Tom. I can take plenty of pictures of the damaged base for yourselves 
and for my future reference.

I called twice today but they told me you were out on site so i 
emailed.

Kindly let me know if we can go ahead with the work.

Regards,

E. Stafa
07581 341230
0208 365 1664
www.treecircle.co.uk
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